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From: Anjanette Mitchell [aj@financialsclutionsgrouping.com)
Sent:  Thursday, September 16, 2010 10:40 AM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Financiat Solutions Group, Inc. §9-3727153

Good morning,

We moved our office effective May 1, 2010. Qur annual report still reflects the old address as we
completed it the first week of April, 2010. Can you please change our business address for Financial
Solutions Group, Inc. to the following:

Financial Solutions Group, Inc.

8875 Hidden River Parkway ]
Suite 300 '
Tampa, FL 33637

813-975-7234 | phone

813-972-1702 | fax

Email addresses are as follows:

Richard L. Lehrer — rick@financialsolutionsgroupinc.com |
Anjanette Mitchell — aj@financialsolutionsgroupinc.com I

Please contact me with any questions you may have. Thank you.

Anjanette Mitchell

Director of New Business and Sales Support
Financial Solutions Group, Inc. >
8875 Hidden River Parkway |
Suite 300

Tampa, FL 33637

813-975-7234 | phone

813-972-1702 | fax

aj@financialsolutionsgroupinc.com
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